# PTHS PTSA

## **MEETING MINUTES - APRIL 10, 2014**

CALL TO ORDER/OPENING - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE by Margaret Rauscher at 9:37 a.m.

### PRESIDENT'S REPORT - MARGARET RAUSCHER

- -Mrs. Pavlick has 1,574 points to spend from GE Apples for Students program.
- -Chairpersons Needed for Next Year please sign up on the form being passed around the meeting.

# PRINCIPAL'S REPORT - LORI PAVLIK, INFORMATION ON SCHEDULING

- -5 teams from FBLA won recently and will move on to Nationals.
- -Pep assembly on Wednesday for the hockey team's State Championship. Also honoring the 3 students who had perfect scores on the ACT and SAT.
- -Prom packets went home yesterday. It explains the rules for dancing appropriately. If you do not follow the rules you will be sent home. It ends at 11:00 but they let them leave starting at 10:30.
- -Keystone and AP exams coming up. Record number of AP exams being taken this year.
- -We had NHS inductions this week.
- -They are working on scheduling and course requests for next year.
- -Seniors would like to go to Cedar Point for their trip this spring.

#### **GUIDANCE - Heather Wawrzeniak & Jeff Sudol**

- -Guidance Advisory Committee meeting on May 27<sup>th</sup>. They are looking for parent volunteers.
- -They will have pre-administration testing for AP tests this year.
- -Scholarships are all on the bulletins. Please apply.
- -Seniors will be sent a survey through Naviance about commencement and post high school plans.

### SECRETARY'S REPORT - LINDA CARPENTER

Minutes from the March 13, 2014 meeting were approved as submitted.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT – JODI HANNAH

-Jodi made a motion to move \$25 from the Miscellaneous Expense account to Constant Contact, move \$25 from Miscellaneous Expense account to Reflections, \$40 from Welcome Back Night to Teacher Breakfast, and \$10 from Welcome Back Night to Open House. Debbie Smith approved the motion and Lori Gummersbach seconded the motion.

## 1<sup>st</sup> VICE PRESIDENT – JOANNE BATES

- -Area Council meeting April 24 at 9:15 at the Administration Building.
- -Ambassadors interviews for new ambassadors will be May 1. You must be in 9<sup>th</sup> grade or higher to apply.
- -PTSA Scholarships will be given at Senior Awards Night.

## <sup>2nd</sup> VICE PRESIDENT – CAROL PLANITZER

- -Character Counts meeting on May 6 at noon at the Police Department Building.
- -Staff Appreciation Lunch on May 6 and Snack Baskets on May 8.
- -Prom tickets will be on sale April 21-25. Prom is May 30. Lisa Smith will need volunteers to help sell tickets during the lunch periods.

# <sup>3rd</sup> VICE PRESIDENT – MINNA ALLISON

**Transition Committee** 

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

-Elections for PTSA for 2014-2015

President – Margaret Rauscher, 1<sup>st</sup> VP – Cindy Chapman, 2<sup>nd</sup> VP – Lori Gummersbach, 3<sup>rd</sup> VP – Mary Pat DeRienzo, Treasurer – Jodi Hannah and Secretary – Carol Planitzer.

- Academic Enrichment - We could possibly have \$6000 or more to spend. They need calculators for the Math Department. Science Department would like 3 document cameras and the mounts for the document cameras. Language Arts needs to replace some headphones. Science would like small white boards and Ms. Sanders asked for some Chrome Books. We will vote on the items next month.

NEW BUSINESS	
Meeting adjourned – 10	:44 a.m.
Minutes Submitted by:	
	Linda Carpenter, Secretary